
Page 1 of 1 

Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: 

To :: Charles Murphy 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Confidential DN in Dockets 070691 -TP and 080036-TP 

mp - , ~ ,, 

Friday, April 30,2010 1 1 :22 AM 

Jerry Hallenstein; Ann Cole; Adam Teitrman 

Per this e-mail, we will retum to the source. Thank you. 

- 

From:: Charles Murphy 
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 9:34 AM 
To: Kirnberley Pena 
Cc: Jerry Hallenstein; Ann Cole; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN in Dockets 070691-TP and 080036-TP 

PLease send the documents back. 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 9:10 AM 
To: Charles Murphy 
Cc: Jerry Hallenstein; Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN in Dockets 070691-TP and 080036-TP 

Charlie:, staff no longer needs this document. Could yoti corifirm that it may he returned to the source. Thanks 
€or your help. 

From: Jerry Hallenstein 
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 8:56 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Charles Murphy 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN in Dockets 070691-TP and 080036-TP 

Not needed by me. Kim, do you show this as being checked out to me? 

-- ,, .,,, , , ,  , ___I____~ 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 8:48 AM 
To: Charles Murphy; Jerry Hallenstein 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject:: Confidential DN in Dockets 070691-TP and 080036-TP 

Charlie and Jerry, DN 06470-08 will meet declassification status on 04/13/2010. Please confirm if this 
document is to be returned to the source. Thank you for your help. 
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